PMComanchePeakPEm Resource

From: Monarque, Stephen

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2010 3:08 PM

To: ComanchePeakCOL Resource

Subject: FW: CPNNP's FP RAI (2328, #10) Responses

From: Ward, William

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2010 1:15 PM

To: 'Donald.Woodlan@luminant.com'

Cc: Monarque, Stephen; Dinh, Thinh; Vrahoretis, Susan; 'joseph_tapia@mnes-us.com'; 'John.Conly@Iluminant.com’;
'Eric.Evans@luminant.com'; 'Matthew.Weeks@Iluminant.com'

Subject: RE: CPNNP's FP RAI (2328, #10) Responses

Don,
We are confirmed for a call at 2 pm EST. NRC will dial in to the bridge listed below at that time.

Bill

From: Donald.Woodlan@Iluminant.com [mailto:Donald.Woodlan@luminant.com]

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2010 12:47 PM

To: Ward, William

Cc: Monarque, Stephen; Dinh, Thinh; Vrahoretis, Susan; joseph_tapia@mnes-us.com; John.Conly@Iluminant.com;
Eric.Evans@Iluminant.com; Matthew.Weeks@Iluminant.com

Subject: RE: CPNNP's FP RAI (2328, #10) Responses

Bill,

This is to confirm that we can support the call. | have a bridge (866-857-6769, code 2548976887). Per our phone call,
you are checking to confirm the staff’'s availability and will call be back.

Donald R. Woodlan

Manager, Nuclear Regulatory Affairs

Luminant Power
254-897-6887

From: Ward, William [mailto:William.Ward@nrc.gov]

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2010 12:53 PM

To: Woodlan, Don

Cc: Monarque, Stephen; Dinh, Thinh; Vrahoretis, Susan; ComanchePeakCOL Resource
Subject: CPNNP's FP RAI (2328, #10) Responses

Don,

I would like to request a conference call to discuss two questions in the response to RAI 2328 (#10) on section
9.5.1. These will likely be follow-up RAls. But, we'd like to discuss them first. Details are below. | would like
to suggest Wednesday afternoon at 1:00 pm CST (2:00 pm EST). Please let me know if this works for you, or
suggest another time (Wed. afternoon, or anytime Thursday or Friday). Thank you.

Bill



Question 09.05.01-7: Luminant responded that the DCD will be revised to address this issue, but there is no
proposed mark-up included. The latest DCD revision, revision 2, did not include this change. Is MHI aware of
the need for the DCD change? How would this change be accomplished?

Question 09.05.01-8: In the proposed R-COLA mark-up, Luminant provided that combustible and hazardous
materials are controlled and restricted in safety-related areas, but there is no further discussion on how this is
accomplished.

Confidentiality Notice: This email message, including any attachments, contains or may contain confidential
information intended only for the addressee. If you are not an intended recipient of this message, be advised that
any reading, dissemination, forwarding, printing, copying or other use of this message or its attachments is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply
message and delete this email message and any attachments from your system.
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